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Communication from Leisha Barcus, advising of her resignation from
the Plan and Zoning Commission, Seat 5, effective December 31,2010.

Moved by to receive, fie, and accept
resigination with appreciation for her service.

Appointment to be made by Council Member Moore.

COUNCIL ACTION YEAS NAYS PASS ABSENT CERTIFICATE
COWNIE

COLEMAN I, DIANE RAUH, City Clerk of said City hereby
GRIESS

certify that at a meeting of the City Council of
said City of Des Moines, held on the above date,

HENSLEY among other proceedings the above was adopted.
MAHAFFEY

MEYER IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my
MOORE

hand and affixed my seal the day and year first
above written.

TOTAL

MOTION CARRED APPROVED

Mayor City Clerk
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Herzberg, Karen M.

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Rauh, Diane i.
Wednesday, December 01, 20107:56 AM
Herzberg, Karen M.

FW: Plan & Zoning Appointment

Diane Rauh
City Clerk
City of Des Moines
515-283-4209
515-237-1645 (fax)
dirauh~drng(rii :()rg

From: Moore, Skip

Sent: Tuesday, November 30, 2010 5: 13 PM
To: Leisha Barcus

Cc: Fcownie; Hensley, Christine L.; Clark, Richard A.; Rauh, Diane I.; Delafield, Phil M.
Subject: RE: Plan & Zoning Appointment

Leisha,

Thanks for the heads up. Your time and dedication to the P&Z and City of Des Moines are much appreciated. Your
decisions, questions and discussions have been reasoned well and from the comments I have received from your fellow
P&Z members, you wil be missed.

Skip

From: Leisha Barcus (mailto:orioritvproiects.barcus(Cgmail.coml
Sent: Monday, November 29, 20109:18 PM

To: Moore, Skip

Subject: Plan & Zoning Appointment

Skip - I wil be resigning from the Plan & Zoning Commission effective 12/31. Dan asked that I contact you so
that you can begin thinking about a replacement.

Leisha Barcus
Priority Projects
515-321-2916
priorityproj ects. barcus~gmai1.com

Before printing this e-mail, please determine if it is truly necessary
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